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Docket No: 030-38672
Maria Arribas-Colon, Project

Manager
Licensing Branch
Division of Materials Safety and Petér Berkalfians - RSO
State Agreements Bruker CAM
Office of Federal and State 3500 W Warren Ave
Materials and Environmental e G

Tel. - 510 364 1789
Management Programs Fax — 510 687 4217
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory E-Mail
Commission peter.berkelmans@bruker.com

15545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852 Date 1/16/2013

Re: Request for Extension of Time to Reply
Request for Exempt Device Registration and Distribution License

Dear Ms. Arribas-Colon,

We hereby request a 30 day extension of time to reply to your letter dated
December 18, 2013.

If you have any questions please call me at 510-364-1789 or email me at
Peter.berkelmans@bruker.com.

Sincerely,

Peter Berkelmans
Radiation Safety Officer



